Kimberlz Gibbons

From: Samantha Grossman <samantha@weavercompanies.com>
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 12:06 PM

To: Central Permitting; Jennifer Brock

Subject: 3664 OLD US 421 SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGES

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,
| need to change the HVAC Contractor and the Electrical Contractor on this one. It should be

Electric:

Pioneer Electric

80 Neill Thomas Rd Lillington, NC 27546
Number: 919-499-7767

License: 21643

HVAC:

Carolina Heat Cool

P.O. Box 1149

Number: 919-909-4635
License: 33004

Thanks!
Samantha Grossman

Senior Office Coordinator
samantha@weavercompanies.com

919.410.5473

350 Wagoner Dr
Fayetteville, NC 28303
weavercompanies.com




